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» Below please find the clarifications for the queries.

1. Scope of works indicates removal/Dismantling of the existing structure & disposal of the same. Please
provide the location of the area where the materials can be disposed.
This will be identified during EIA stage after consulting with the relevant stakeholders.

2. Specification of the Geo textile is given for Revetment as 800 GSM and for Quay wall as 600 GSM.
Please clarify the same.
It should be as per the Employer's requirement.

3. It is given that the Electrical connection for the Harbors shall be proposed from the Main Island lines.
We request to provide the location of the Main line in the island.
For bidding purposes, we recommend the bidder do a site visit and find necessary information.

4. We are an Indian company registered in Maldives; kindly clarify whether we are qualified for bidding
the project, since you have stated this Tender is National competitive bidding.
Refer to ITT Clause 11.1, Section 2 — Bid Data Sheet of the Bidding Document.

5. As this is the Design and Build Project; We need to do the site survey to collect the input details for
costing and We require additional days to submit the Tender and hence we request you to extend the
date for submitting the bid till 15th OCT 2021.

Extension cannot be given.

6. Is the contractor supposed to calculate the volume and propose the unit rate for dredging, excavation
and earthworks? What are the options?

Contractor shall calculate the volume and propose a rate. Bathymetry and other information already
provided.

7. What are the possibilities of work interruption due to tidal current or waves passing through the break
waterline during the hightide?

This will be studied during EIA stage. For bidding purposes please go through the employer's
requirement and survey data provided.



8. Is it allowed Set up accommodation nearby site premises?

Contractor shall decide the place of accommodation after consulting with the island council.
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